The FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION announces a Customer Meeting in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

DOCKET NO. AND TITLE:
  030445-SU – Application for Rate Increase in Lee County by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge.
DATE AND TIME:
Monday, April 12, 2004, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE:
Holiday Inn Select Ballroom



13051 Bell Tower Drive



Fort Myers, Florida 33907

PURPOSE:
To permit members of the public to comment upon the application for a rate increase by Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge.  The customer meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until all interested persons have been heard.  If no interested persons are present, the customer meeting may be adjourned.  All persons desiring to speak are urged to appear at the beginning of the customer meeting.  Any person requiring some accommodation at this meeting because of a physical impairment should call the Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing.  Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).
M E M O R A N D U M

MARCH 12, 2004

TO: 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

FROM:
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (GERVASI)

RE:
DOCKET NO. 030445-SU – APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE IN LEE COUNTY BY UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE.


Attached is an Original and four copies of an FAW NOTICE to be published in the next issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.
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